




Maryna Biienko

ENGLISH-UKRAINIAN-
RUSSIAN TRANSLATOR
FREELANCE WRITER

 Kharkiv, Plehanovskaya
street, 6100

 mbienko873@gmail.com

 m_biienko

 https://t.me/Biienko_Maryna

PROFILE

Talented translator with expertise in Ukrainian, Russian and English languages. 5+ years of constant learning. I am committed to learning idiomatic cultural expressions and improving vocabulary skills. I am interested in gaining experience and applying skills to a new position that can lead to career advancement.

SKILLS

Microsoft Word



Writing skills



In-depth cultural knowledge



CAT skills



WORK EXPERIENCE

ENGLISH TEACHER

English bunny school

Sept 2020 - Febr 2022

- Participated in the teaching of 50 students, both kids, and adults.
- Planned and taught English language classes that included authorial audio-visual aids and various English teaching approaches.
- I closely monitored my pupils' progress and assisted them in improving their written and oral test results.
- Created a comprehensive program based on state standards.
- Daily, maintained a positive student-teacher relationship and collaborated with parents.

ENGLISH-UKRAINIAN-RUSSIAN TRANSLATOR

Freelance

Jan 2022 - December 2022

- Translator with a solid philological background and the capacity to translate medical papers, business and artistic pieces into English, Russian, and Ukrainian.
- Having a strong understanding of these languages, as well as a track record of flawless proofreading, editing, and translation.
- Accurately assess material's context and translate it in a clear and suitable manner.

FREELANCE WRITING

- Writing quality essays/research papers on selected topics
- Effectively managed my time and continually worked to deliver compelling creative content
- Performing the research and extensive reading on selected topics

EDUCATION HISTORY

Bachelor in Ukrainian philology

Sept 2017 -Jan 2021

V. N. Karazin Kharkiv National University

Relevant Coursework:

- Latin language
- History of languages
- World literature
- German language (up to B1)
- English language and literature
- Translation base

[P. S. Click here to find my portfolio](#)